BROOKLYN COMMUNITY
BOARD 9

Antonio Reynoso TO: Augustine Blackwell, CB9 Member; Ronisha LaBarrie, CB9
Borough President Member; Yankee Pearson, CB9 Member; Unella Rhone-Perry,

_ CB9 Member; Janice Grannum, Resident Member; Menachem
Dante B. Arnwine Mahpour, Resident Member; Diane Wheeless, Resident Member
District Manager

) FROM: Erin Mazursky, Committee Chair
Fred P. Baptiste
Chair RE: Housing Committee Meeting
Primo Lasana DATE: Monday, January 8, 2024

15 Vice Chair

Francisca Leopold The meeting of the Housing Committee has been scheduled as follows:

2" Vice Chair

Linda Watson-Lorde DATE: Wednesday, January 10, 2024
Executive Secretary TIME: 7:00 p.m.
Ma%’”a Legoute PLACE: Zoom Virtual Platform
reasurer .
Meeting ID: 830 6435 9002

Dexter Roberts Dial In: 1(646) 558-8656
Member-at-Large https://us06web.zoom.us/j/83064359002
Nicolas Almonor
Member-at-Large AGENDA

1. Roll Call

2. Goals for rest of the year

w

Landmarks Preservation Commission Application
a. 418 Rogers Avenue
. Housing Committee Resolution - request for feedback
. City of Yes Updates
. Housing Connect Workshop
. Concerns related to housing development in the district
. Nest Steps
. Adjourn
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